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i Dear Dr. Schlottfeldt:

. As furthar acknowledgment oi‘ ym:r letter of <.
.'-'.;‘Harch 25 end with particular reference to the points you
-bring up in paragraph 4y 1 should like to say that ve shall

- H__..‘-ggiglad to ccnsider c!mdidacy of theae two men for =cholar-
ps. o e

o S step praliminm*y to. the consideration of their
o appl.icati.ons, hovever, it will be ‘necessery for me to discuss
~this mtter with you personally vhen I see you in Brazil this
~ year and at the same ‘time interview both of them. Ve note :
that they are presently employed with ACAR, that they would
. probably have jobs to vhich to return, and thst 'their interest -
18 mainly in extension. I am not" al'boge‘bhar certain that our
a_\gggrams, either in Mexico or in Colombis, would be prepared to

s tudents for training in this field Put shall inform you
15 cm thia point when i discusa this matter with you in. Brazil. S

¥ it WA respect to Mr. G:.udice, mentioned in 5 ph 5 ey
‘ag an apphcant for a Rockefeller Foundation fellonship, Iean = -
- only say that we do not. seem to have the infoarmation you have e
. sent to us, hut in his' case, as in the cagse of the two schelarahip

il candidatea mentioned above, I shall be very glad to interview :

'him to gain- informtion on his training, background, &nd eXperieme
: _'and posaible study program, when I an in Brazil. S




